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     August 30, 2022 
 
 
TO:    All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:   Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   ADDENDUM NO. 2  - PWC2223006 – Grant Writing Services 
 
 
The specifications and bid documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached 
documents. 
 

 
1. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid 

Documents and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 2 shall accompany the bid to 
acknowledge the bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes and/or 
clarifications. Everything else remains the same.  
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR PWC2223006 – GRANT WRITING SERVICES 
 
 
 

1. Regarding budgets (Scope Item 2-8th Bullet), does PWC anticipate budgets will 
require engineering seal or certification? No 
 

2. Will the selected grant consultant and/or firm that grant consultant is employed 
by be eligible to pursue design development and other services that could 
emerge should PWC move forward with the project (with or without state and or 
federal funding)? If so, does PWC anticipate providing all pre-funding 
information and funding award information as part of the RFQ for design 
services of that project? Each grant writing project will be separate from any 
implementation project and will not limit participation from any consultant in 
other PWC efforts. Services will be focused on competitive grant programs, so 
implementation funding is not guaranteed. 
 
 

3. Does PWC intend to use the selected consultant for all state and federal grant 
and loan programs moving forward, and if so, what is the time frame before this 
service expires? If not, how does PWC intend to handle these same services on 
unique and/or specific projects?  Services will be based on available grant 
opportunities that PWC seeks to pursue as separate projects. 
 

4. Has PWC identified specific capital improvement projects that they plan to seek 
state and or federal funding for? If so, will PWC provide a listing of those 
projects? Initial research/planning has taken place, but specific projects will not 
be matched to grant programs until official language is released from 
federal/state agencies. 

 


